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GOOD MORNING

 Welcome and good morning everyone.

« My name Is Christina Dugan and | am the
Issuing Officer for this Request for
Proposal (RFP), I will be the sole point of
contact for this procurement.
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Agenda

 Introductions

o Supplier Registration

« BMWBO

« RFP Requirements

o Additional Questions and Answers
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Introductions

e Christina Dugan, Commodity Specialist
« Gayle Nuppnau: BMWBO
o Kara Templeton, DOT, Director, SA, OIFS
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Four Objectives

This pre-proposal conference has four purposes:

— To furnish you some of the background leading to the
Issuance of this RFP;

— To emphasize those requirements of the RFP we
consider especially important;

— To point out some areas Offerors have had problems
with in the past;

— To answer your questions concerning the RFP.
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Housekeeping

* In the event of a fire drill, please exit the
building, down the stairs and across the street to
the grass near the Forum Building.

= Restrooms are through the 2nd door and to the
eft

» Please be sure you've signed the attendance
register.

= Leave a business card in the basket, if you have
one with you.

= The sign in sheet will get posted to E-Market
Place pennsyvan
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Supplier Development and Support

Bureau of Procurement
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Your Gateway to All Procurement Information

Links to:

Supplier Service
Center

PA e-Marketplace

PA Supplier Portal

Procurement
Handbook
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www.eMarketplace.state.pa.us
Your Gateway to Contract Information

PAEMarketplace Supplier Service Center

- L L
Solicitations =
- to the official site ofthe
I ab l | I at I O n S Pennsylvania eMarketplace portal. Thisisyour
one-stop shop for Bidding, Awards other

Contract information. Please explo
and feel free to with your questions

AW ar d S and any suggestionsyou may have. e b B
. Sulisitmtion iy Solicitation - Search y Sole Source .
Contracts W [wogme W (wem, | Wi
Hover over the buttons above for details
- The latest version of Adoba Acrobst Reader is raouired fo view these files,
n 15 Bureau of Frocurement has upgraded to Microsoft Office 2007, It you have trouble reading our
I n S documents you may need to dowhlosd the free cormpatibilty pack offerad by Microsof
| |
y pennsylvania
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Supplier Support Center

Your Gateway to Procurement

APr Supplier Portal Homa - SAP NetWeaver Portal - Microsaft Internat Explorer
Fle Ed Vew Fowdes Tok Hep

o

vack =

@)

Registration

wel the Pennsyl i stier Portal!
© PA Suppher Portal e welcome to the Pennsylvania Supplier Portal!

.
» Herer Suppler Fsgistration
: b The Pennsyhvania Suj Portal enahles suppliers to participate in electronic hidding spportunitias with the
St BRI Commonwaalth, a Manage User and Company Data
| . . t t .

The PA Supplier Portal 1s & sacure site, The P4 Suppher Portal certified browsers are Internat Explorer 0.0 or
1.0-0n 3 Windows XF operating system. Other products may work; however, full functionafity cannat be
assured

Prabdume with

Passwound”

pasaward? Select this log on ok at the top of this page, th thir "Rt
aled al the bottom of the page,

The "Supplier Service Center™ link located on the left navigation bar containg helpful tools to provide
assistance throughout the Supplier Registration and Bidding Processes.

The "Huelp™ lmik located on thr upper nght comes contans common

Manage e —
company data

e e tione and contact

nct slatus for system vttty
mlormation,

Link:
Customer Service
Center
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Supplier Service Center

Your Gateway to Supplier Help
ow to: i
register

DEFAATMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

add users e
find solicitations =
place a bid s

Buraau af Mty &
* e a3

nlace wabaits

ty wisiting tha P mMa

h

wing informaton is required ta Bid on Commpnweal ations:

he orline Supps
AgminEira tive ;
puste Tostas * Log On as an Administrative Uger or Bidder.

[ « After Logging In Lo the er Fartal, selsct the “Bidder tab (s ated on the upper ieft carmer of Iha Screen, them selsct “Select/Subs
bt s from the left nawvig
 Exiating supphies

u Ragirtraton

BIDDING HELPFUL TOOLS
Biding P
cusTARS Supplior Rt

bidding =

A
Tavitation To Qualify

* Supplinr FAg's

Green rocurement

hurs

Procursmant Handbesk

guide = He |
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FAQ's

Registration
Bidding

Account

Information

Supplier Services Center

HOW DO I...
+ Find a Solicitation?
HOW DO I... +* Submit or Change a Bid?
. . + Add 3 Bidder?

* Register as a Mew Supplier? & Submit a W-9 Form?

+ Register as an Existing Supplier? + Register for aflarts?

+ Determine if I am a Mew or Existing Supplier? * Accoos DA eMarketp-Iace‘i‘

+ Determine if I am a Procurement or + Become @ COSTARS Supblier?

Mon-Procurement Supplier?

Cbtain my Wendor Mumber?

Reset my Password?

Minority 2 Wormen Business Certification?

L]

ADDITIONAL INFO:
Fad's

Contact Us:

ADDITIONAL INFO:
Fay's

Contact Us:
F17-246-2676 (local)
877-435-7362

Select 2 from prompt menu

717-345-2676 (localy e-mail: srmhelp@state.pa.us
87 7-435-73532
Select I from prompt menl
e-mail: RA-PSC_Supplier_Requests@state.pa.us
HOW DO I... HOW DO I...
* Create a Company Account? + Submit 2 W-9 Form?
+ Manage/Jpdate my Account Data? + Learn more about D-U-R-57
+ Manage/pdate administrative User Data? + Learn more about Minority 2 Women
+ Update my &CH Banking Information? Business Opportunities?
+ Create additional Users? *+ Learn more about COSTARS?
+ Add a Bidder? * Check on status of an Invaice?

ADDITIOMNAL INFO:
Fag's

Contact Us:
F17-345-267a6 (localy
8y 7-435-732632

Select I from prompt menl
e-tmail: RA-PSC_Supplier_Requestsd@state.pna.us

ADDITIONAL INFO:
FAd's

pennsylvania
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Proposal Package Notes

ADDRESS PROPERLY

Include
RFP Number
Number Multiple Package
(I.e. 1 of 3, 2 of 3, etc.)
Must be Sealed

If delivered in person, proposal receipt is
available.

p-gnnsyt aaaaa
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Bureau of Minority & Women
Business Opportunities

 Participation encouraged
e Disadvantaged Business Submittal
* Enterprise Zone Small Business

14 pennsylvania
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Department of Transportation
Kara Templeton, Director,
PA Department of Transportation

Office of Information and Fiscal
Services
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IVDLS Overview

PennDQOT’s vision:

* Replace its legacy driver license, motor vehicle,
and related subsystems.

 Enable PennDOT to perform its business
operations efficiently and effectively.

pennsylvania
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IVDLS Overview

PennDOT’s business includes:

— Over 9.5 million license drivers/ID card
holders

— Approximately 11.3 million registered vehicles
— About $2.2 billion in fees collected annually
— Many field locations and partners

— Centralized mail processing at the Riverfront
Office Center

— Website services

pennsylvania
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IVDLS Overview

e Current Systems:

e Very old

o Qutdated computer languages

 Built in stove-piped environments

* Not very flexible to business changes

p-gnnsytvania
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IVDLS Overview

Offerors shall propose a phased-
approach to implement Core Business

Functions:
» Apportioned Registration/Fleets
e Dealers
Inspections
Placards
Medical
Motor Vehicles
Driver Licensing
Sanctions and Restoration T

D s A RT BUYING
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IVDLS Overview

The following phases shall be included for

each Core Business function:
* Project Management
* Business and System Requirements
e Business System Design
e Technical Design
« Applications Configuration/Development

e Data Conversion/Synchronization, Interfaces, and
Legacy System Changes

pennsylvania
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IVDLS Overview

Phases continued...

e System Testing

» User Acceptance Testing

e Training

* Implementation/Deployment
e Maintenance and Support

p-gnnsytvania
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IVDLS Overview

e [tems to Note:
« Pay attention to attachments to RFP

* Prime vendor acting solely or in conjunction with
subcontractor(s)

e Customized solution and Off-The-Shelf solutions
will be considered

e Questions? Contact DGS.

pennsylvania
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Challenges in the RFP:

* Proposal must be timely received from, and properly signed by the
Offeror.

*The proposal shall consist of three separately sealed submittals:
*Technical Submittal,
«Cost Submittal;
*Disadvantaged Business Submittal

oIf you specify that the proposal is not firm for the time period specified
In Part | Section 12 of the RFP, your proposal may be rejected.

oIf there are any assumptions included in the cost submittal, your
proposal may be rejected.

pennsylvania
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Questions

 Review of Questions

e Additional Questions

e All questions and written answers will be posted to the E-
Market Place as an addendum, and shall become part of
the RFP.

o Each Offeror is responsible to monitor the E-Market
Place website for new or revised RFP information.

pennsylvania
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Important Dates

* Answers to Potential Offeror questions posted to the
DGS website no later than this date:

Wednesday, January 26, 2011

o Sealed proposal must be received by the Issuing Office:
Christina Geegee-Dugan
Department of General Services
Bureau of Procurement
555 Walnut Street, Forum Place — 61" Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1914
Monday, March 14, 2011 by 1:00 pm —

_smm BUYING
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Conclusion

In conclusion, | would like to re-iterate:

« Any responses provided today, must be
considered unofficial until confirmed in writing
and posted to E-Market Place

 |f you have not already registered for E-Alerts,
please do so. Recelving E-alerts is a must.
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